

**Cricket v2 Statistics Feeds** 

### **Table of Contents**

Cricket v2 Statistics Feeds	3
Sport & Category Information	4
Tournament Information	6
Team Information	10
Player Information	
Venue Information	14
Sport Event Information	16
Timeline Information	
Match Statistics Information	24
Match Statistics - Batting Partnerships Information	26
Match Statistics – Player Batting Information	27
Match Statistics – Player Bowling Information	
Leaders Information	29
Standings Information	
Frequently Asked Questions	31
Document Change History	34

#### Cricket v2 Statistics Feeds

We package our comprehensive stats collection into the following feeds, each focused on serving specific information needs:

Daily Live Schedule – Provides scheduled match information for all matches being played live.

Daily Live Results - Provides a summary of match results for live matches.

**Daily Results -** Provides a summary of all matches played on a given day.

Daily Schedule - Provides schedule information for all matches played on a given day.

**Match Lineups –** Provides lineups and batting order for a given match.

Match Summary - Provides real-time match-level statistics for a given match. Including results and player and team stats. Please note that data returned is determined by coverage level.

Match Timeline – Provides real-time match-level statistics and a play-by-play event timeline for a given match. This includes player and team stats, scoring info, batting and bowling parameters, and human-readable event descriptions. Please note that data returned is determined by coverage level.

Match Timeline Delta - Retrieves the Match Timeline delta. During a live match, the timeline delta provides all the same data as the match timeline feed, but in 5-minute increments.

Player Profile - Provides player information, including current and historical team membership info, and statistics broken down by match format.

**Team Profile** – Provides team information and statistics by season.

**Team Results** – Provides match info and statistics for the past 10 matches for a given team.

**Team Schedule** – Provides match schedule information for a given team.

**Team Versus Team** – Provides previous and upcoming meetings between two teams including results.

**Tour List** – Provides a list of all available Cricket Tours.

**Tournament Info** – Provides information for a given tournament or season, including current season, participating teams, and tournament structure.

**Tournament List** – Provides a list of all available Cricket Tournaments.

Tournament Leaders - Provides leaders in a given tournament or season for a variety of stats including top runs, top average, top wickets, top bowling average, top economy, and top catches.

**Tournament Results** – Provides results for all matches within a given tournament or season.

Tournament Schedule - Provides scheduling information for all matches within a given tournament or season.

Tournament Seasons - Provides a list of current and past season IDs for a given tournament. Season IDs can be interchanged with tournament IDs to retrieve historical data.

**Tournament Seasons** – Provides squad lineups for a given tournament or season.

**Tournament Standings** – Provides detailed standings info for a given season.

### **Sport & Category Information**

Stat	Feeds	Element	Attribute	Format
	Daily Live Schedule			
	Daily Results			
	Daily Schedule			
	Match Lineups			
	Match Summary			
	Match Timeline			
	Match Timeline Delta	-		
	Team Profile			
	Team Results			
Category Country Code	Team Schedule	category	country_code	String
	Team Versus Team			
	Tour List			
	Tournament Info			
	Tournament Leaders	-		
	Tournament List			
	Tournament Results	-		
	Tournament Schedule	-		
	Tournament Seasons	-		
	Tournament Standings	-		
	Daily Live Schedule			
	Daily Results			String
	Daily Schedule			
	Match Lineups			
	Match Summary			
	Match Timeline			
	Match Timeline Delta			
	Team Profile			
	Team Results			
Category Id	Team Schedule	category	id	
Category Id	Team Versus Team	Category	IG	
	Tour List	-		
	Tournament Info	-		
	Tournament Leaders	_		
	Tournament List	-		
	Tournament Results	-		
	Tournament Schedule	-		
	Tournament Seasons	-		
	Tournament Standings	-		
	Daily Live Schedule			
		-		
	Daily Results	-		
	Daily Schedule	_		
	Match Lineups	_		
	Match Summary	_		
	Match Timeline	-		
Category Name	Match Timeline Delta	category	name	String
	Team Profile	-		
	Team Results	-		
	Team Schedule	-		
	Team Versus Team	_		
	Tour List	-		
	Tournament Info	-		
	Tournament Leaders			

	Tournament List			
	Tournament Results			
	Tournament Schedule			
	Tournament Seasons			
	Tournament Standings			
	Daily Live Schedule			
	Daily Results	_		
		_		
	Daily Schedule			
	Match Lineups			
	Match Summary			
	Match Timeline			
	Match Timeline Delta			
	Team Profile			
	Team Results			0.1
Sport Id	Team Schedule	sport	id	String
	Team Versus Team			
	Tour List			
	Tournament Info			
	Tournament Leaders			
	Tournament List			
	Tournament Results			
	Tournament Schedule			
	Tournament Seasons			
	Tournament Standings			
	Daily Live Schedule			
	Daily Results			
	Daily Schedule			
	Match Lineups			
	Match Summary			
	Match Timeline			
	Match Timeline Delta			
	Team Profile			
	Team Results			
Sport Name	Team Schedule	sport	name	String
	Team Versus Team			
	Tour List			
	Tournament Info			
	Tournament Leaders			
	Tournament List			
	Tournament Results			
	Tournament Schedule			
	Tournament Seasons			
	Tournament Standings	7		

### **Tournament Information**

Stat	Feeds	Element	Attribute	Format
	Tournament Info			
0 10 5 15 1	Tournament Leaders			Б.
Current Season End Date	Tournament List	current_season	end_date	Date
	Tournament Standings			
	Tournament Info			
0	Tournament Leaders		: -1	1-1
Current Season Id	Tournament List	current_season	id	ld
	Tournament Standings			
	Tournament Info			
Current Season Name	Tournament Leaders			Chuin a
Current Season Name	Tournament List	current_season	name	String
	Tournament Standings			
	Tournament Info			
Command Casasan Start Data	Tournament Leaders		ataut data	Data
Current Season Start Date	Tournament List	current_season	start_date	Date
	Tournament Standings			
	Tournament Info			
Comment Conner Vans	Tournament Leaders			Chuin a
Current Season Year	Tournament List	current_season	year	String
	Tournament Standings			
	Daily Live Schedule			
	Daily Results		end_date	Date
	Daily Schedule			
	Match Lineups			
	Match Summary			
	Match Timeline			
Season End Date	Match Timeline Delta	season		
	Team Results			
	Team Schedule			
	Team Versus Team			
	Tournament Results			
	Tournament Schedule			
	Tournament Seasons			
	Daily Live Schedule			
	Daily Results			
	Daily Schedule			
	Match Lineups			
	Match Summary			
	Match Timeline			
Season Id	Match Timeline Delta	season	id	Id
	Team Results			
	Team Schedule			
	Team Versus Team			
	Tournament Results			
	Tournament Schedule			
	Tournament Seasons			
	Daily Live Schedule			
	Daily Results			
	Daily Schedule			
0 1	Match Lineups			
Season Name	Match Summary	season	name	String
	Match Timeline			
	Match Timeline Delta			
	Team Results			

	Team Schedule			
	Team Versus Team			
	Tournament Results			
	Tournament Schedule			
	Tournament Seasons			
	Daily Live Schedule			
	Daily Results			
	Daily Schedule			
	Match Lineups			
	Match Summary			
0 0 10 1	Match Timeline			Б.
Season Start Date	Match Timeline Delta	season	start_date	Date
	Team Results			
	Team Schedule			
	Team Versus Team			
	Tournament Results			
	Tournament Schedule			
	Tournament Seasons			
	Daily Live Schedule			
	Daily Results			
	Daily Schedule			
	Match Lineups			
	Match Summary			
	Match Timeline		tournament_id	Id
Season Tournament Id	Match Timeline Delta	season		
	Team Results			
	Team Schedule			
	Team Versus Team			
	Tournament Results			
	Tournament Schedule			
	Tournament Seasons			
	Daily Live Schedule			
	Daily Results			
	Daily Schedule			
	Match Lineups			
	Match Summary			
	Match Timeline			
Season Year	Match Timeline Delta	season	year	String
	Team Results		you	Otting
	Team Schedule			
	Team Versus Team			
	Tournament Results			
	Tournament Schedule			
	Tournament Seasons			
	Daily Live Schedule			
	Daily Schedule			
	Team Schedule			
	Tournament Info			
Tournament Gender		tournament	gender	String
	Tournament Leaders			
	Tournament List			
	Tournament Schedule			
	Tournament Standings			
	Daily Live Schedule			
_	Daily Results			
Tournament Id	Daily Schedule	tournament	id	ld
	Match Lineups			
	Match Summary			

	Match Timeline			
	Match Timeline Delta			
	Team Results			
	Team Schedule			
	Team Versus Team			
	Tournament Info			
	Tournament Leaders			
	Tournament List			
	Tournament Results			
	Tournament Schedule			
	Tournament Seasons			
	Tournament Standings			
	Daily Live Schedule			
	Daily Results			
	Daily Schedule			
	Match Lineups			
	Match Summary			
	Match Timeline			
	Match Timeline Delta			
	Team Results			
ournament Name	Team Schedule	tournament	name	String
	Team Versus Team			
	Tournament Info			
	Tournament Leaders			
	Tournament List			
	Tournament Results			
	Tournament Schedule			
	Tournament Seasons			
	Tournament Standings			
	Daily Results			
	Match Lineups		type	
	Match Summary			
	Match Timeline			
	Match Timeline Delta			
Tournament Type	Team Results	tournament		String
rournament Type	Team Versus Team	tournament	type	String
	Tournament Leaders			
	Tournament List			
	Tournament Results			
	Tournament Standings			
	Daily Live Schedule			
	Daily Results			
	Daily Schedule			
	Match Lineups			
	Match Summary			
Fournament Round Name	Match Timeline	tournament_round	name	Integer
odinamoni riodna ramo	Match Timeline Delta		Tidifio	intogor
	Team Results			
	Team Schedule			
	Team Versus Team			
	Tournament Results			
	Tournament Schedule			
	Daily Live Schedule			
	Daily Results			
Fournament Round Number	Daily Schedule	tournament_round	number	Integer
	Match Lineups			1.234

	Match Timeline			
	Match Timeline Delta			
	Team Results			
	Team Schedule			
	Team Versus Team			
	Tournament Results			
	Tournament Schedule			
	Daily Live Schedule			
	Daily Results	tournament round type		String
	Daily Schedule			
	Match Lineups			
	Match Summary			
Tournament Round Type	Match Timeline		type	
Tournament Round Type	Match Timeline Delta	tournament_round	туре	
	Team Results			
	Team Schedule			
	Team Versus Team			
	Tournament Results			
	Tournament Schedule			

### **Team Information**

Stat	Feeds	Element	Attribute	Format
Form Away	Team Profile	form	away	String
Form Home	Team Profile	form	home	String
Form Total	Team Profile	form	total	String
	Match Lineups			String
lanager Country Code	Team Profile	manager	country_code	
	Tournament Squads			
	Match Lineups			
Manager Id	Team Profile	manager	id	ld
	Tournament Squads			
	Match Lineups			
Manager Name	Team Profile	manager	name	String
S	Tournament Squads			
Manager Nationality	Tournament Squads	manager	nationality	String
	Daily Live Schedule			
	Daily Results			
	Daily Schedule			
	Match Lineups			
	Match Summary			String
	Match Timeline			
	Match Timeline Delta			
	Player Profile			
Team Abbreviation	Team Profile	team	abbreviation	
	Team Results			
	Team Schedule			
	Team Versus Team			
	Tournament Info			
	Tournament Results			
	Tournament Schedule			
	Tournament Squads			
	Daily Live Schedule			
	Daily Results			
	Daily Schedule			
	Match Lineups			
	Match Summary			
	Match Timeline			
	Match Timeline Delta			
Team Country	Player Profile	team	country	String
ream Country	Team Profile	Leain	country	String
	Team Results			
	Team Schedule			
	Team Versus Team			
	Tournament Info			
	Tournament Results			
	Tournament Schedule			
	Tournament Squads			
	Daily Live Schedule			
	Daily Results			
	Daily Schedule			
Team Country Code	Match Lineups	team	country_code	String
. ca country code	Match Summary	- Court	30ana y_00a0	ounig .
	Match Timeline			
	IMATCH TIMEIINE			

	Player Profile			
	Team Profile			
	Team Results			
	Team Schedule			
	Team Versus Team			
	Tournament Info			
	Tournament Results			
	Tournament Schedule			
	Tournament Squads			
	Daily Live Schedule			
	Daily Results			
	Daily Schedule			
	Match Lineups			
	Match Summary			
	Match Timeline			
	Match Timeline Delta			
	Player Profile			
	Team Profile			
Team Id	Team Results	team	id	ld
	Team Schedule			
	Team Versus Team			
	Tournament Leaders			
	Tournament Info			
	Tournament Results			
	Tournament Schedule			
	Tournament Squads			
	Tournament Standings			
	Daily Live Schedule			
	Daily Results			
	Daily Results  Daily Schedule			
	Match Lineups			
	Match Summary			
	Match Timeline			
	Match Timeline Delta			
Tagus Nama	Player Profile			Obvine a
Team Name	Team Profile Team Results	team	name	String
	Team Schedule			
	Team Versus Team			
	Tournament Leaders			
	Tournament Info			
	Tournament Results			
	Tournament Schedule			
	Tournament Standings			
	Daily Live Schedule			
	Daily Results			
	Daily Schedule			
	Match Lineups			
	Match Summary			
	Match Timeline			
Team Qualifier	Match Timeline Delta	team	qualifier	String
	Player Profile			
	Team Profile			
	Team Results			
	Team Schedule			
	Team Versus Team			
	Tournament Info			

Т	Tournament Results		
Т	Tournament Schedule		
Т	Tournament Squads		

### **Player Information**

Stat	Feeds	Element	Attribute	Format
Active	Player Profile	role	active	String
Batting Style	Player Profile	player	batting_style	String
Bowling Style	Player Profile	player	bowling_style	String
Country Code	Player Profile Tournament Squads	player	country_code	String
Date of Birth	Player Profile	player	date_of_birth	Date
End Date	Player Profile	role	end_date	Date
Full Name	Player Profile	player	full_name	String
Is Captain	Match Lineups	player	is_captain	Boolean
Is Wicketkeeper	Match Lineups	player	is_wicketkeeper	Boolean
ld	Match Lineups Match Summary Player Profile Tournament Leaders Tournament Squads	player	id	ld
Jersey Number	Player Profile	player / role	jersey_number	Integer
Nationality	Player Profile	player	nationality	String
Name	Match Lineups Match Summary Player Profile Tournament Leaders Tournament Squads	player	name	String
Nickname	Player Profile3	player	nickname	String
Role/Position	Player Profile	player / role	type / position	String
Start Date	Player Profile	role	start_date	Date

### **Venue Information**

Stat	Feeds	Element	Attribute	Format
	Daily Live Schedule			
	Daily Results			
	Daily Schedule			
	Match Lineups			
	Match Summary	bowling_end		
Bowling Ends	Match Timeline		name	String
	Match Timeline Delta			
	Team Results			
	Team Schedule			
	Tournament Results			
	Tournament Schedule			
	Daily Live Schedule			
	Daily Results			
	Daily Schedule			
	Match Lineups			
	Match Summary			
Capacity	Match Timeline	venue	capacity	Integer
•	Match Timeline Delta		' '	
	Team Results			
	Team Schedule			
	Tournament Results			
	Tournament Schedule			
	Daily Live Schedule			String
	Daily Results			
	Daily Schedule			
	Match Lineups			
	Match Summary		city_name	
City	Match Timeline	venue		
Oity	Match Timeline Delta	Veride		
	Team Results			
	Team Schedule			
	Tournament Results			
	Tournament Schedule			
	Daily Live Schedule			
	Daily Results			String
	Daily Schedule			
	Match Lineups			
	Match Summary			
Country Code	Match Timeline	venue	country_code	
Country Code	Match Timeline Delta	veriue	country_code	String
	Team Results			
	Team Schedule			
	Tournament Results			
	Tournament Schedule			
	Daily Live Schedule			
	Daily Results			
	Daily Schedule			
Country Name	Match Lineups	venue	country_name	String
<b>,</b> <del></del>	Match Summary			
	Match Timeline			
	Match Timeline Delta			
	Team Results			

	Team Schedule			
	Tournament Results			
	Tournament Schedule			
	Daily Live Schedule			
	Daily Results			
	Daily Schedule			
	Match Lineups			
	Match Summary			
ld	Match Timeline	venue	id	GUID
	Match Timeline Delta			
	Team Results			
	Team Schedule			
	Tournament Results			
	Tournament Schedule			
	Daily Live Schedule	venue		
	Daily Results			
	Daily Schedule			
	Match Lineups			
	Match Summary			
Map Coordinates	Match Timeline		map_coordinates	String
	Match Timeline Delta			
	Team Results			
	Team Schedule			
	Tournament Results			
	Tournament Schedule			
	Daily Live Schedule			
	Daily Results			
	Daily Schedule			
	Match Lineups			
	Match Summary		name	
Name	Match Timeline	venue		String
	Match Timeline Delta			
	Team Results			
	Team Schedule			
	Tournament Results			
	Tournament Schedule			

### **Sport Event Information**

Stat	Feeds	Element	Attribute	Forma
Commentary	Match Timeline	commentary	text	String
	Match Timeline Delta	Commonary	toxt	Ottilig
	Match Summary			
Coverage Level	Match Timeline	sport_event_properties	level	String
	Match Timeline Delta			
	Match Summary			
Coverage Type	Match Timeline	coverage	type	String
	Match Timeline Delta			
	Match Summary			
Outfield Conditions	Match Timeline	outfield_info	outfield_conditions	String
	Match Timeline Delta			
	Match Summary			
eriod Score Allotted Overs	Match Timeline	period_score	allotted_overs	Integer
	Match Timeline Delta			
	Daily Results			
	Match Summary			
	Match Timeline			Integer
Period Score Away Score	Match Timeline Delta	period_score	away_score In	
	Team Results			
	Team Versus Team			
	Tournament Results			
	Daily Results		away_wickets	Integer
	Match Summary			
	Match Timeline			
Period Score Away Wickets	Match Timeline Delta	period_score		
·	Team Results	i	,-	
	Team Versus Team			
	Tournament Results			
	Daily Results			
	Match Summary		display_overs	
	Match Timeline			
Period Score Display Overs	Match Timeline Delta	period_score		String
onea coord English oner	Team Results			
	Team Versus Team			
	Tournament Results			
	Daily Results			
	Match Summary		display_score	
	Match Timeline			String
Period Score Display Score	Match Timeline Delta	period_score		
cried deere Biopiay deere	Team Results	pened_ecole	alopiay_ooolo	Othing
	Team Versus Team			
	Tournament Results			
	Daily Results			
	Match Summary			
	Match Timeline			
Period Score Home Score	Match Timeline Delta	period_score	home_score	Integer
Chod Ocore Florite Ocore	Team Results	period_score	1101116_30016	integel
	Team Versus Team			
	Tournament Results			
Period Score Home Wickets	Daily Results  Match Summary	period_score	home_wickets	Integer

	Match Timeline Delta			
	Team Results			
	Team Versus Team			
	Tournament Results			
	Daily Results			
	Match Summary			
	Match Timeline			
Period Score Number	Match Timeline Delta	period_score	number	Integer
	Team Results			
	Team Versus Team			
	Tournament Results			
	Daily Results			
	Match Summary			
	Match Timeline			
Period Score Type	Match Timeline Delta	period_score	type	String
· ·	Team Results		3.	
	Team Versus Team			
	Tournament Results			
	Match Summary			
Pitch Info – Boundary Position	Match Timeline	pitch_info	boundary_position	String
	Match Timeline Delta			
	Match Summary	pitch_info		
Pitch Info – Grass Cover	Match Timeline	grass_cover		String
	Match Timeline Delta			
	Match Summary	pitch_info		
Pitch Info – Pitch Moisture	Match Timeline		pitch_moisture	String
	Match Timeline Delta		i –	
	Match Summary	pitch_info	pitch_quality	
Pitch Info - Pitch Quality	Match Timeline			String
,	Match Timeline Delta		,	
	Daily Live Schedule			
	Daily Results		id	
	Daily Schedule			
	Match Lineups			
	Match Summary			
On ant French Int	Match Timeline			1-1
Sport Event Id	Match Timeline Delta	sport_event		ld
	Team Results			
	Team Schedule			
	Team Versus Team			
	Tournament Results			
	Tournament Schedule			
	Daily Live Schedule			
	Daily Results			
	Daily Schedule			
	Match Lineups			
	Match Summary			
Creat Frant Cabadulad	Match Timeline			Data /Time a
Sport Event Scheduled	Match Timeline Delta	sport_event	scheduled	Date/Time
	Team Results			
	Team Schedule			
	Team Versus Team			
	Tournament Results			
	Tournament Schedule			
	Daily Live Schedule			
Sport Event Start Time to Be Determined	Daily Results	sport_event	start_time_tbd	Boolean
	Daily Schedule	·		

	Match Lineups			
	Match Summary			
	Match Timeline			
	Match Timeline Delta			
	Team Results			
	Team Schedule			
	Team Versus Team			
	Tournament Results			
	Tournament Schedule			
	Daily Live Schedule			
	Daily Schedule			
Sport Event Status	Team Schedule	sport_event	status	String
	Tournament Schedule			
	Match Summary			
Sport Event Conditions Night/Day Flag	Match Timeline	sport_event_conditions	day night	String
port Event Conditions (vigita Bay 1 lag	Match Timeline Delta	oport_overtt_oorlaitione	aay_mgm	Ottilig
	Match Summary			
port Event Conditions Neutral Venue	Match Timeline	sport_event_conditions	neutral venue	Boolean
port Event Conditions (Vende	Match Timeline Delta	Sport_event_conditions	Ticatiai_veriae	Doolcar
	Match Summary			
Sport Event Conditions Type	Match Timeline	sport_event_conditions	type	String
port Event Conditions Type	Match Timeline Delta	Sport_event_conditions	туре	
	Match Summary			
port Event Status Allotted Overs	Match Timeline	sport_event_status	allotted_overs	Integer
	Match Timeline Delta			
	Match Summary			
Sport Event Status Current Inning	Match Timeline	sport_event_status	current_inning	Integer
	Match Timeline Delta			integer
	Match Summary			
port Event Status Current Session	Match Timeline	sport_event_status	current_session	Integer
sport Event Status Current Session	Match Timeline Delta	sport_event_status	Current_Session	integer
	Match Summary			
Sport Event Status Display Overs	Match Timeline	sport_event_status	display_overs	String
sport Everit Status Display Overs	Match Timeline Delta	sport_event_status		String
	Match Summary			
Sport Event Status Diaplay Seera	Match Timeline	aport avent status	display_score	Id
Sport Event Status Display Score	Match Timeline Delta	sport_event_status		ld
	Daily Results			
	Match Summary			
No. and Francis Obstant Markels Obstant	Match Timeline		match_status	04
Sport Event Status Match Status	Match Timeline Delta	sport_event_status		String
	Team Results			
	Team Versus Team			
	Tournament Results			
	Daily Results			
	Match Summary			
	Match Timeline			01.
Sport Event Status Required Run Rate	Match Timeline Delta	sport_event_status	required_run_rate	String
	Team Results			
	Team Versus Team			
	Tournament Results			
	Daily Results			
	Match Summary			
Sport Event Status - Status	Match Timeline	sport_event_status	status	String
port Event etatus - etatus	Match Timeline Delta		Status	Junia
	Team Results			
	Team Versus Team			

	Tournament Results			
	Match Summary			
Sport Event Status Toss Decision	Match Timeline	sport_event_status	toss_decision	String
	Match Timeline Delta			
	Daily Results			
Sport Event Status Winner Id	Team Results	sport event status	winner id	ld
Sport Everit Status Willier Id	Team Versus Team	sport_everit_status	wii ii iei_iu	lu
	Tournament Results			
Team Qualifier	Match Lineups	team	qualifier	String
	Match Summary		rain_conditions	String
Weather Info - Rain Conditions	Match Timeline	weather_info		
	Match Timeline Delta			
	Match Summary		sky_conditions	String
Weather Info – Sky Conditions	Match Timeline	weather_info		
	Match Timeline Delta			
	Match Summary		temperature_range	String
Weather Info – Temperature Range	Match Timeline	weather_info		
	Match Timeline Delta			
	Match Summary			
Weather Info – Weather Conditions	Match Timeline	weather_info	weather_conditions	String
	Match Timeline Delta			

### **Timeline Information**

Stat	Feeds	Element	Attribute	Format
Batting Parameters – Angle Traversed	Match Timeline Match Timeline Delta	batting_params	angle_traversed	String
Batting Parameters – Connect	Match Timeline  Match Timeline  Match Timeline Delta	batting_params	connect	String
Batting Parameters – Hit to Boundary	Match Timeline  Match Timeline  Delta	batting_params	hit_to_boundry	String
Batting Parameters – Runs Scored	Match Timeline Match Timeline Delta	batting_params	runs_scored	Integer
Batting Parameters – Shot Type	Match Timeline Match Timeline Delta	batting_params	shot_type	String
Batting Parameters – Stroke	Match Timeline Match Timeline Delta	batting_params	stroke	String
Batting Parameters – Trace	Match Timeline Match Timeline Delta	batting_params	trace	String
Batting Parameters – Zone Played In	Match Timeline Match Timeline Delta	batting_params	zone_played_in	String
Bowler – Country Code	Match Timeline Match Timeline Delta	bowler	country_code	String
Bowler – Id	Match Timeline Match Timeline Delta	bowler	id	ld
Bowler - Name	Match Timeline Match Timeline Delta	bowler	name	String
Bowling Parameters – Beat Bat	Match Timeline Match Timeline Delta	bowling_params	beat_bat	String
Bowling Parameters – Bowling End	Match Timeline Match Timeline Delta	bowling_params	bowling_end	String
Bowling Parameters – Bowling From	Match Timeline  Match Timeline  Delta	bowling_params	bowling_from	String
Bowling Parameters - Delivery Type	Match Timeline Match Timeline Delta	bowling_params	delivery_type	String
Bowling Parameters – Extra Runs Conceded	Match Timeline  Match Timeline  Delta	bowling_params	extra_runs_conceded	Integer
Bowling Parameters – Extra Runs Type	Match Timeline  Match Timeline  Delta	bowling_params	extra_runs_type	String
Bowling Parameters – Pitch X	Match Timeline  Match Timeline  Delta	bowling_params	pitch_x	Integer
Bowling Parameters – Pitch Y	Match Timeline  Match Timeline  Delta	bowling_params	pitch_y	Integer
Catch Dropper – Country Code	Match Timeline Match Timeline Delta	catch_dropper	country_code	String
Catch Dropper – Id	Match Timeline Match Timeline Delta	catch_dropper	id	ld
Catch Dropper - Name	Match Timeline  Match Timeline  Delta	catch_dropper	name	String
Dismissal Details – Bowler Id	Match Timeline  Match Timeline  Delta	dismissal_details	bowler_id	ld
Dismissal Details – Decision Reason	Match Timeline  Match Timeline  Delta	dismissal_details	decision_reason	String
Dismissal Details – Result in Favor	Match Timeline  Match Timeline  Delta	dismissal_details	result_in_favor	String
Dismissal Details - Team Referred	Match Timeline  Match Timeline  Match Timeline Delta	dismissal_details	team_referred	String

Dismissal Details – Type	Match Timeline Match Timeline Delta	dismissal_details	type	String
	Match Timeline	event		
Event – Ball Number	Match Timeline Delta		ball_number	Integer
	Match Timeline	event		
Event – Delivery	Match Timeline Delta		delivery	String
	Match Timeline	event		
Event – Dismissals Away	Match Timeline Delta	CVCIII	dismissals_away	Integer
	Match Timeline	event		
Event – Dismissals Home	Match Timeline Delta	CVCIII	dismissals_home	Integer
	Match Timeline	event		
Event – Display Over	Match Timeline Delta	CVCIII	display_over	String
	Match Timeline	event		
Event – Id	Match Timeline Delta	CVCIII	id	ld
	Match Timeline	event		
Event – Inning	Match Timeline Delta	everit	inning	Integer
	Match Timeline	event		
Event – Over Number	Match Timeline Delta	everit	over_number	Integer
	Match Timeline Delta	event		
Event – Period	Match Timeline Delta	everit	period	Integer
	Match Timeline Delta	ovent		
Event – Period Name		event	period_name	String
	Match Timeline Delta	a.c.a.t		
Event – Time	Match Timeline	event	time	Date/Time
	Match Timeline Delta			
Event – Type	Match Timeline	event	type	String
	Match Timeline Delta	field		
Field Umpire – Correct Decision	Match Timeline	field_umpire	correct_decision	String
	Match Timeline Delta	C. 1.1	<del>-</del>	
ield Umpire – Country Code	Match Timeline	field_umpire	country_code	String
	Match Timeline Delta		,,	3
ield Umpire – Decision Reason	Match Timeline	field_umpire	decision_reason	String
	Match Timeline Delta			
Field Umpire – Id	Match Timeline	field_umpire	id	ld
	Match Timeline Delta		14	1.0
ield Umpire – Name	Match Timeline	field_umpire	name	String
	Match Timeline Delta		Harrie	Ottilig
Fielder – Country Code	Match Timeline	fielder	country_code	String
leider – Godifti y Gode	Match Timeline Delta		country_code	String
Fielder – Id	Match Timeline	fielder	id	ld
leidei – id	Match Timeline Delta		iu	IG
ielder – Name	Match Timeline	fielder	namo	String
leider – Name	Match Timeline Delta		name	String
Tielding Deremeters Annual	Match Timeline	fielding_params	annaal	Ctring
ielding Parameters – Appeal	Match Timeline Delta		appeal	String
Tielding Devemeters Catch Drenned	Match Timeline	fielding_params	aatah drannad	String
ielding Parameters – Catch Dropped	Match Timeline Delta		catch_dropped	
" I ! D ! D''	Match Timeline	fielding_params	1.00	Б.
ielding Parameters - Difficulty Rating	Match Timeline Delta		difficulty_rating	Boolean
	Match Timeline	fielding_params		
ielding Parameters – Fielded	Match Timeline Delta		fielded	Boolean
	Match Timeline	fielding_params		
Fielding Parameters – Fielded Wicket Keeper	Match Timeline Delta		fielded_wicket_keeper	Boolean
	Match Timeline	fielding_params		
Fielding Parameters – Misfielded	Match Timeline Delta	nording_params	misfielded	Boolean
	<u> </u>			
	Match Timeline	tiplding parame		
Fielding Parameters – Overthrows	Match Timeline Match Timeline Delta	fielding_params	overthrows	Integer

	Match Timeline Delta			
Fielding Parameters - Run Out Missed	Match Timeline Match Timeline Delta	fielding_params	run_out_missed	String
Fielding Parameters – Run Out Missed	Match Timeline	fielding_params	run_out_missed_location	String
Location	Match Timeline Delta			
Fielding Parameters - Runs Lost	Match Timeline	fielding_params	runs_lost	Integer
	Match Timeline Delta	C: 1 1:	_	-
Fielding Parameters – Runs Saved	Match Timeline Match Timeline Delta	fielding_params	runs_saved	Integer
Fielding Parameters – Stumping Missed	Match Timeline  Match Timeline Delta	fielding_params	stumping_missed	Boolean
Non-Striker – Balls Faced So Far	Match Timeline Match Timeline Delta	non_striker	balls_faced_so_far	Integer
Non-Striker – Country Code	Match Timeline	non_striker	country_code	String
·	Match Timeline Delta		7-	- 0
Non-Striker – Fours	Match Timeline  Match Timeline Delta	non_striker	fours	Integer
Non-Striker – Id	Match Timeline	non_striker	id	ld
	Match Timeline Delta Match Timeline	non striker		
Non-Striker – Name	Match Timeline Delta	non_striker	name	String
	Match Timeline Delta	non_striker		
Non-Striker – Runs Scored So Far	Match Timeline Delta	TIOTI_Striker	runs_scored_so_far	Integer
	Match Timeline	non_striker		
Non-Striker – Sixes	Match Timeline Delta		sixes	Integer
	Match Timeline	run_out_misser		0.1
Run Out Misser – Country Code	Match Timeline Delta		country_code	String
Down Oost Misses and Ind	Match Timeline	run_out_misser	: -1	1-1
Run Out Misser – Id	Match Timeline Delta		id	ld
Run Out Misser – Name	Match Timeline	run_out_misser	nama	String
null Out Missel – Name	Match Timeline Delta		name	String
Striker – Balls Faced So Far	Match Timeline	striker	balls_faced_so_far	Integer
Striker Balls Faced Go Fall	Match Timeline Delta		balls_lacea_so_lal	integer
Striker – Country Code	Match Timeline	striker	country_code	String
, ,	Match Timeline Delta		,	3
Striker – Fours	Match Timeline	striker	fours	Integer
	Match Timeline Delta	ahullrau		
Striker – Id	Match Timeline	striker	id	Id
	Match Timeline Delta Match Timeline	striker		
Striker – Name	Match Timeline Delta	Striker	name	String
	Match Timeline Delta	striker		
Striker – Runs Scored So Far	Match Timeline Delta	Striker	runs_scored_so_far	Integer
	Match Timeline	striker		
Striker – Sixes	Match Timeline Delta		sixes	Integer
	Match Timeline	stumping_misser		01.
Stumping Misser – Country Code	Match Timeline Delta	, 5_	country_code	String
Stumping Missor Id	Match Timeline	stumping_misser	id	Id
Stumping Misser – Id	Match Timeline Delta		id	ld
Stumping Misser – Name	Match Timeline	stumping_misser	nama	Ctring
otumping ivilooel – ivallie	Match Timeline Delta		name	String
Third Umpire – Correct Decision	Match Timeline	third_umpire	correct_decision	String
<u> </u>	Match Timeline Delta		COLLECT_RECISION	Sung
Third Umpire – Country Code	Match Timeline	third_umpire	country_code	String
	Match Timeline Delta		Country_code	Juliy
Third Umpire – Decision Reason	Match Timeline	third_umpire	decision_reason	String
	Match Timeline Delta		400101011_1043011	Junia

Third Umpire – Id	Match Timeline	third_umpire	id	ld
	Match Timeline Delta		Id	Iu
Third Umpire – Name	Match Timeline	third_umpire	nama	Ctring
	Match Timeline Delta		name	String
Third Umpire – Position	Match Timeline	third_umpire	position	Ctring
	Match Timeline Delta		position	String
Third Umpire – Warning	Match Timeline	third_umpire	warning	Ctring
	Match Timeline Delta		warning	String

### **Match Statistics Information**

Stat	Feeds	Element	Attribute	Format
	Match Summary			
Batting – Balls Faced	Match Timeline	batting	balls_faced	Integer
	Match Timeline Delta			
	Match Summary			
Batting – Fours	Match Timeline	batting	fours	Integer
	Match Timeline Delta			
	Match Summary			
Batting – Run Rate	Match Timeline	batting	run_rate	Integer
	Match Timeline Delta			
	Match Summary			
Batting – Runs	Match Timeline	batting	runs	Integer
	Match Timeline Delta			
	Match Summary			
Batting – Sixes	Match Timeline	batting	sixes	Integer
<u> </u>	Match Timeline Delta			
	Match Summary			
Bowling - Byes	Match Timeline	bowling	byes	Integer
3	Match Timeline Delta			
	Match Summary			
Bowling - Dot Balls	Match Timeline	bowling	dot_balls	Integer
	Match Timeline Delta		3.53_15.51.5	
	Match Summary			
Bowling – Extras	Match Timeline	bowling	extras	Integer
Bowling - Extras	Match Timeline Delta		OATIGO	intogor
	Match Summary			
Bowling - Leg Byes	Match Timeline	bowling	leg_byes	Integer
bowing Leg byes	Match Timeline Delta	Bowiiiig	icg_bycs	integer
	Match Summary			
Bowling - Maidens	Match Timeline	bowling	maidens	Integer
Downing – Maidens	Match Timeline Delta	Downing	maideris	integer
	Match Summary			
Powling No Pollo	Match Timeline	bowling	no_balls	Intogor
Bowling - No Balls		Downing	no_balls	Integer
	Match Timeline Delta			
Davidina Overs	Match Summary			Intones
Bowling – Overs	Match Timeline	bowling	overs	Integer
	Match Timeline Delta			
D M.C. L .	Match Summary	<del></del> ,		
Bowling – Wickets	Match Timeline	bowling	wickets	Integer
	Match Timeline Delta			
	Match Summary			
Bowling – Wides	Match Timeline	bowling	wides	Integer
	Match Timeline Delta			
	Match Summary			
Inning – Batting Team	Match Timeline	inning	batting_team	ld
	Match Timeline Delta			
	Match Summary			
Inning – Bowling Team	Match Timeline	inning	bowling_team	ld
	Match Timeline Delta			
	Match Summary			
Inning – Number	Match Timeline	inning	number	Integer
	Match Timeline Delta			
Inning – Overs Completed	Match Summary	inning	overs_completed	Integer

### **Match Statistics – Batting Partnerships Information**

Stat	Feeds	Element	Attribute	Format
Partnership Dismissed Player	Match Summary	partnership	dismissed_player	ld
Partnership End	Match Summary	partnership	end	Decimal
Partnership Minutes at Crease	Match Summary	partnership	minutes_at_crease	Integer
Partnership Overs	Match Summary	partnership	overs	Decimal
Partnership Player - Balls Faced	Match Summary	player	balls_faced	Integer
Partnership Player - Runs	Match Summary	player	runs	Integer
Partnership Player – Strike Rate	Match Summary	player	strike_rate	Decimal
Partnership Runs	Match Summary	partnership	runs	Integer
Partnership Runs Extras	Match Summary	partnership	runs_extras	Integer
Partnership Start	Match Summary	partnership	start	Decimal
Partnership Wicket Number	Match Summary	partnership	wicket_number	Integer

### **Match Statistics – Player Batting Information**

Stat	Feeds	Element	Attribute	Format
Player – Attacking Shots	Match Summary	statistics	shots_attacking	Integer
Player – Balls Faced	Match Summary	statistics	balls_faced	Integer
Player - Cover Shots	Match Summary	statistics	batting_shots_cover	Integer
Player - Defending Shots	Match Summary	statistics	batting_shots_defending	Integer
Player - Dismissal Ball Number	Match Summary	dismissal	ball_number	Integer
Player - Dismissal Bowler Id	Match Summary	dismissal	bowler_id	ld
Player - Dismissal Over Number	Match Summary	dismissal	over_number	Integer
Player - Dismissal Type	Match Summary	dismissal	type	String
Player - Dot Balls	Match Summary	statistics	dot_balls	Integer
Player - Fine Leg Shots	Match Summary	statistics	batting_shots_fine_leg	Integer
Player – Fours	Match Summary	statistics	fours	Integer
Player – Left Alone	Match Summary	statistics	batting_left_alone	Integer
Player - Mid Off Shots	Match Summary	statistics	batting_shots_mid_off	Integer
Player - Mid On Shots	Match Summary	statistics	batting_shots_mid_on	Integer
Player - Mid Wicket Shots	Match Summary	statistics	batting_shots_mid_wicket	Integer
Player - Minutes at Crease	Match Summary	statistics	minutes_at_crease	Integer
Player - Ones	Match Summary	statistics	ones	Integer
Player - Not Out	Match Summary	statistics	batting_not_out	Boolean
Player – Offside Shots	Match Summary	statistics	batting_shots_offside	Integer
Player - Onside Shots	Match Summary	statistics	batting_shots_onside	Integer
Player – Player Order	Match Summary	player	order	Integer
Player – Point Shots	Match Summary	statistics	batting_shots_point	Integer
Player - Retired Hurt	Match Summary	statistics	batting_retired_hurt	Boolean
Player - Runs	Match Summary	statistics	runs	Integer
Player - Semi Attacking Shots	Match Summary	statistics	batting_shots_semi_at tacking	Integer
Player - Sixes	Match Summary	statistics	sixes	Integer
Player – Square Leg Shots	Match Summary	statistics	batting_shots_square_ leg	Integer
Player – Strike Rate	Match Summary	statistics	strike_rate	Decimal
Player - Third Man Shots	Match Summary	statistics	batting_shots_third_m an	Integer
Player – Twos	Match Summary	statistics	twos	Integer

### **Match Statistics – Player Bowling Information**

Stat	Feeds	Element	Attribute	Format
Player – Appeals	Match Summary	statistics	appeals	Integer
Player – Around the Wicket	Match Summary	statistics	around_the_wicket	Integer
Player – Average Speed	Match Summary	statistics	bowling_average_spe ed	Decimal
Player - Beat Bats	Match Summary	statistics	bowling_beat_bats	Integer
Player – Bouncers	Match Summary	statistics	bowling_bouncers	Integer
Player – Byes	Match Summary	statistics	byes	Integer
Player - Catches	Match Summary	statistics	catches	Integer
Player – Dot Balls	Match Summary	statistics	dot_balls	Integer
Player – Economy Rate	Match Summary	statistics	economy_rate	Decimal
Player – Edges	Match Summary	statistics	edges	Integer
Player – Extras	Match Summary	statistics	bowling_extras	Integer
Player – Fastest Delivery	Match Summary	statistics	bowling_fastest_delive ry	Integer
Player - Fours Conceded	Match Summary	statistics	bowling_conceded_fo urs	Integer
Player – Leg Byes	Match Summary	statistics	leg_byes	Integer
Player – Maidens	Match Summary	statistics	maidens	Integer
Player – No Balls	Match Summary	statistics	no_balls	Integer
Player – Over the Wicket	Match Summary	statistics	over_the_wicket	Integer
Player – Overs Bowled	Match Summary	statistics	overs_bowled	Integer
Player – Rapped on Pads	Match Summary	statistics	bowling_rapped_on_p ads	Integer
Player – Run Outs	Match Summary	statistics	bowling_run_outs	Integer
Player - Runs Conceded	Match Summary	statistics	conceded_runs	Integer
Player – Sixes Conceded	Match Summary Match Timeline	statistics	bowling_conceded_si xes	Integer
Player - Slower Deliveries	Match Summary	statistics	bowling_slower_delive ries	Integer
Player – Slowest Delivery	Match Summary	statistics	bowling_slowest_deliv ery	Integer
Player – Stumpings	Match Summary	statistics	bowling_stumpings	Integer
Player – Wickets	Match Summary	statistics	wickets	Integer
Player – Wides	Match Summary	statistics	wides	Integer
Player – Yorkers	Match Summary	statistics	bowling_yorkers	Integer

### **Leaders Information**

Stat	Feeds	Element	Attribute	Format
Batting – Highest Average	Tournament Leaders	highest_average	average	Float
Batting - Highest Average Rank	Tournament Leaders	highest_average	rank	Integer
Batting – Fifties Rank	Tournament Leaders	fifties	rank	Integer
Batting – Fifties Total	Tournament Leaders	fifties	total	Integer
Batting – Fours Rank	Tournament Leaders	fours	rank	Integer
Batting – Highest Score Rank	Tournament Leaders	runs	rank	Integer
Batting – Highest Score Total	Tournament Leaders	runs	total	Integer
Batting – Runs Rank	Tournament Leaders	runs	rank	Integer
Batting – Runs Total	Tournament Leaders	runs	total	Integer
Batting – Sixes Rank	Tournament Leaders	sixes	rank	Integer
Batting – Sixes Total	Tournament Leaders	sixes	total	Integer
Batting – Strike Rate Rank	Tournament Leaders	strike_rate	rank	Integer
Batting – Strike Rate	Tournament Leaders	strike_rate	rate	Float
Batting – Hundreds Rank	Tournament Leaders	hundreds	rank	Integer
Batting – Hundreds Total	Tournament Leaders	hundreds	total	Integer
Bowling – Bowling Average	Tournament Leaders	bowling_average	average	Float
Bowling - Bowling Average Rank	Tournament Leaders	bowling_average	rank	Integer
Bowling – Dot Balls Rank	Tournament Leaders	dot_balls	rank	Integer
Bowling - Dot Balls Total	Tournament Leaders	dot_balls	total	Integer
Bowling – Economy Rank	Tournament Leaders	economy	rank	Integer
Bowling – Maidens Rank	Tournament Leaders	maidens	rank	Integer
Bowling – Maidens Total	Tournament Leaders	maidens	total	Integer
Bowling – Wickets Rank	Tournament Leaders	wickets	rank	Integer
Bowling – Wickets Total	Tournament Leaders	wickets	total	Integer
Fielding – Catches Rank	Tournament Leaders	catches	rank	Integer
Fielding – Catches Total	Tournament Leaders	catches	total	Integer

### **Standings Information**

Stat	Feeds	Element	Attribute	Format	
Note - Standings are provided in the	Note - Standings are provided in the following splits: home, away, and total.				
Current Outcome	Tournament Standings	team_standing	current_outcome	String	
Draw	Tournament Standings	team_standing	draw	Integer	
Group Name	Tournament Standings	group	name	String	
Loss	Tournament Standings	team_standing	loss	Integer	
Net Run Rate	Tournament Standings	team_standing	net_run_rate	Integer	
No Result	Tournament Standings	team_standing	no_result	Integer	
Played	Tournament Standings	team_standing	played	Integer	
Points	Tournament Standings	team_standing	points	Integer	
Rank	Tournament Standings	team_standing	rank	Integer	
Туре	Tournament Standings	standings	type	String	
Win	Tournament Standings	team standing	win	Integer	

### **Frequently Asked Questions**

#### Q: What is the Date format?

A: When we present date only values we present these in the ISO 8601 standard format.

ex: 2013-04-03

We use these for attributes that have date and no time (such as birthdate). For more information: https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/ISO 8601

#### Q: What time zone are the date time fields presented in?

A: All of our Date/Time attributes are in UTC, presented in the ISO 8601 standard format.

ex: 2013-04-03T18:15:00+00:00

For more information: https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/ISO 8601

#### Q: How can I find the values for various enum data points within the API?

A: Many enum values are listed in the FAQ below. For the most up-to-date values, please see the Schema section of the OpenAPI specification here: https://api.sportradar.com/cricket/trial/v2/openapi/swagger/index.html

#### Q: What valid languages you support?

A: Currently only English (en):

#### Q: How do I find out the coverage for a particular match?

A: This is available in our coverage properties within Sport Event Timeline. Coverage levels are:

- Post-match Lowest level of coverage. Data is entered after the completion of the match
- Core Includes basic data such as scores, players, current over stats, required run rate
- Advanced More granular coverage. Includes more datapoints such as shot and ball types, wagon wheel data
- Fielding More enhanced coverage currently only for major ICC events (World Cup Mens, Womens, U19) and the Caribbean Premier League (CPL). Data points include richer data for fielding events, fielding position coordinates and multiple-player events

#### Q: What are the valid "sport\_event - status" and "sport\_event\_status - status" values?

A: Here are the valid match status values and their definitions:

not started – The match is scheduled to be played.

live – The match is currently in progress.

postponed - The match has been postponed to a future date

suspended - The match has been suspended.

delayed - The match has been temporarily delayed and will be continued.

cancelled – The match has been cancelled and will not be played.

abandoned - The match began, but was abandoned.

interrupted - The match began, but coverage has stopped for a short time. Note that match scores may not be updated during this period, the last recorded match score will be displayed instead

ended - The match is over.

closed – The match is over and the results have been confirmed.

### Q: What are the valid "sport\_event\_status - match\_status" values?

A: Here are the valid match status values and their definitions:

awaiting\_super\_over dinner drinks ended first\_innings\_away first\_innings\_home fourth\_innings\_away fourth innings home innings\_break interrupted lunch\_break second\_innings\_away second\_innings\_home stumps super\_over tea break third\_innings\_away third\_innings\_home

#### Q: What are the possible statuses within Sport Event Status?

#### A: Here are the valid statuses:

match\_delayed\_due\_to\_wet

match abandoned ground\_conditions bad\_ground\_condition bad\_light bad\_pitch bad\_weather\_condition crowd invasion crowd\_trouble dinner drinks fog innings\_break light failure lunch match\_abandoned match\_ended play\_halted rain\_stoppage stumps super\_over in\_progress wet\_ground\_condition wet\_pitch\_condition

### Q: How will a sport event behave when it is not covered with live scores?

A: When a sport\_event is not covered live, the status and match\_status will remain as not\_started until results are entered post-match.

### Q: What does the `batting\_params.trace` attribute represent?

A: The `trace` attribute is a Boolean value signifying whether or not the ball was hit in the air.

### **Document Change History**

Date	Section	Change	
11/13/2023	Team Information Player Information	Added the Tournament Squads endpoint.	
10/30/2023	Match Information	Added allotted overs for matches at the period and match level.	
10/30/2023	Leaders Information	Added a Tournament Leaders endpoint. This provides stats leaders for a given tournament or season.	
10/18/2023	Match Information	Added required run rate (sport_event_status.required_run_rate) to match statistics.	
10/06/2023	Match Information	Added the Match Timeline Delta endpoint for parity with the Cricket Legacy v2 API.	
09/26/2023	All	Upgraded the data source that powers Cricket v2. Cricket data is now official with Cricket Australia and the England & Wales Cricket Board.	
06/30/2022	Match Information	Added a neutral venue Boolean attribute for relevant matches.	
01/20/2022	FAQ	Added a description on status behavior for a match which is not covered live.	
11/04/2021	FAQ	Included visual representations of pitch coordinates, strike zone coordinates, and field zones.	
06/04/2019	Coverage Information Tournament Information	Added live coverage data point and coverage level. Updated the Coverage Information to better describe match coverage.	
11/04/2018	All	Added separate listing for Daily Live Schedule.	
10/04/2018	Sport & Category Information Team Information Player Information	Added data points in support of the Tournament Squads feed.	
09/18/2018	Timeline Information	Added is_substitute_fielder to the dismissal_details element in the Match Timeline feed.	
08/16/2018	Standings Information	Added team_standing - change and team_standing - current_outcome to the Standings feed.	
11/13/2017	Match Statistics – Player Batting Information	Added data point for retired_hurt.	
10/09/2017	FAQ	Added lists of possible values for "sport_event_status – status" and "sport_event_status – match_status".	
04/21/2017	Player Information	Added is_captain and is_wicketkeeper data points to the Match Lineup feed.	
04/10/2017	All	Document creation	